MOHR & SEREDIN

Landscape Architects, Inc.

January 25, 2017

Ms. Deborah G. Andrews

Historic Preservation Program Manager
Department of Planning and Urban Development
Portland City Hall, Fourth Floor

389 Congress Street

Portland, ME 04101

RE: Historic Preservation COA Application

Dear Deb,

Attached please find a completed Historic Preservation Certificate of Appropriateness
application, $125.00 application fee, and a copy of the supporting materials for the David E.
Shaw and Family Sculpture Park project at Portland Museum of Art. A copy of this information
is included in this submission on the attached disc.

Thank you in advance for your time and consideration as you review this application.

Sincerely,
SfAlible— Sk —
—— L
Tatyanna Seredin, ASLA Stephen B. Mohr, ASLA
Maine Licensed Landscape Architect Maine Licensed Landscape Architects
Mohr & Seredin Landscape Architects, Inc. Mohr & Seredin Landscape Architects, Inc.

18 Pleasant Street, Portland, ME 04101
(207) 871-003



From: Nick Oliver [mailto:noliver@portlandmuseum.org]

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 1:14 PM

To: Stephen Mohr <Smohr@mohrseredin.com>

Cc: Tanya Seredin <Tseredin@mohrseredin.com>; Kim Cornwall <office@mohrseredin.com>; Andrew Eschelbacher
<aeschelbacher@portlandmuseum.org>

Subject: Authorization to submit application

Stephen

Please accept this email as authorization to complete and submit an application, on behalf of the Portland
Museum of Art and relating to the David E. Shaw Sculpture Park, to the City of Portland’s Historic
Preservation Board.

Sincerely,

Nick Oliver
Building Manager

Portland Museum of Art
Seven Congress Square
Portland, Maine 04101

PH: (207) 775-6148, ext. 3275
Cell: (207) 632-3696

FAX: (207) 773-7324
noliver@portlandmuseum.org
portlandmuseum.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The materials in this electronic mail transmission (including all attachments)
are private and confidential and are the property of the sender. The information contained in the material is
privileged and intended only for the use of the named addressee. If you are not the intended addressee, be
advised that any unauthorized disclosure, copying, distributing or the taking of any action in reliance on the
contents of this material is strictly prohibited. If you have received this electronic mail transmission in error,
please immediately notify the sender by sending an electronic message in reply-to and thereafter, destroy the
original transmission immediately.



Date: 2-5 JWU#R’YI QOW

HISTORIC PRESERVATION
APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

Pursuant to review under the City of Portland's Historic Preservation Ordinance (Chapter 14, Article IX of
the Portland City Code), application is hereby made for a Certificate of Appropriateness for the following
work on the specified historic property:

PROJECT ADDRESS:
7 CONERESS SEUARE (PMA)  SCULPTURE GARDIV IS o) Hie b STREET
CHART/BLOCK/LOT: (for staff use only)

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Describe below each major component of your project. Describe how the
proposed work will impact existing architectural features and/or building materials. If more space is needed,
continue on a separate page. Attach drawings, photographs and/or specifications as necessaty to fully
illustrate your project—see following page for suggested attachments.

THE SCUPTRE GAZIDEN WIUL- BE OPEN TD THE Pubulc V/A A
NEW &ATE IN THEB EXISNING FENCE G0 Hiely STREET. THE
IMPEOVENEWIZ b THE INTKTU— CGF TIHE 6ATLDEN ANE Al
GNOINDPLIVG CHANESS 1o ASSULE A-D:A. CoMPUbne

THE NMODIFICATINS T -THE FVIE T OeATe ACCESS ARG

THE ONU BnClifzc/M AL FERATIE BARES . THESE MoRIF( IS

ARE stown (N THE ATRCHEP Pibne ANP DETH|S:
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CONTACT INFORMATION:

APPLICANT PROPERTY OWNER
Name: MEHIL & SETEDIN Lf}fmﬂﬁ'ﬁ fumﬂHL’f? Name: PoptLAnyD MVSEM oF AT
Address: _1& TLUPEANMT STRELT Address: ] CONGIESS S@ﬂﬂﬂ
P, ME _ntupnmd Mg
Zip Code: _ OO Zip Code: __0410]
Work#: Qo7 & ww3 Work#: _2071 T15- 0148  (Mde-oUwF)
Cenn#: 201 A5 2647 Cell#: _NA
Fax #: 2%i) F1- 9 Fax #: N
Home: ‘\VA Home: N
E-mail: SMOHNL@ MOHRSGEREDIN-COM  E-mail: N2 WE € :PUFHQNH M Ro . 017
BILLING ADDRESS A%%T
Name: S £ _AS APPUCONT Name: MHR £ SEPN Lo SCAIE PTF{HE, INE.
Address: Address: 1D PLEVISHIVT STIEeT
P mﬂ/PﬂfVD; ME
Zip: Zip: ool
Work #: Work #: 2077 STI-000%
Cell #: ca#: 207 H5-2647
Fax #: Fax #: Lo &1l 1449
Home: Home: kf/ﬁ
E-mail: E-mail: SGMOHIL & WNOHR-SELED IN - Com
CONTRACTOR
Name:  Nom BT SELECR2D
Address:
Zip Code:
Work #:
Cell #:
Fax #:
Home:
E-mail:
%@J - SLE AUTH LA ) Gndhl
Al;p]ic{nt’s (Si Owner’s Signature (if different)

e m S0P

Page 3 of 7



Historic Preservation Application Fee Schedule:

+  Administrative Review (for minor or standard alterations) $65.00
« HP Board Review ﬁlZS.OJ
« HP Board Review for major projects involving new construction $750.00

or building addition exceeding 1000 sq. ft. or comprehensive
rehabilitation/redesign of existing structures

« After-the-fact Review (for work commenced without advance $1000.00
approval)
+ Sign Review for signs in historic districts $75.00

Noticing/Advertisements for Historic Preservation Board Review*

e Legal Advertisement: Percent of total bill
e Notices: .75 cents each
(notices are sent to neighbors prior to any wotkshop ot public hearing meetings)

* You will be billed separately for these costs.
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Activities Requiring Approval in Historic Districts

If your property is located within a historic district ot is an individually designated historic structure, it is
necessaty to receive approval before proceeding with any extetior alteration, construction activity ot site
improvement that will be visible from a public way. Following is a list of activities requiting review.
Please check all those activities that apply to your proposed project.

Alterations and Repair
Window and door replacement, including storms/screens

Removal and/or replacement of architectural detailing (for example porch spindles and
columns, railings, window moldings, and cornices)

Porch replacement or construction of new porches
Installation or replacement of siding

Masonry work, including repointing, sandblasting, chemical cleaning, painting where the masonry has
never been painted, or conversely, removal of paint whete the masonry historically has been painted

Installation or replacement of either roofing or gutters when they are a significant and integral feature
of the structure

O 0O ooo og

Alteration of accessory structures such as garages

Additions and New Construction

New Construction

Building additions, including rooftop additions, dormers or decks
Construction of accessory structures

Installation of exterior access stairs or fire escapes

Installation of antennas and satellite receiving dishes

Installation of solar collectors

Oooooon

Rooftop mechanicals

Signage and Exterior Utilities

| Installation or alteration of any exterior sign, awning, or related lighting
] Exterior lighting where proposed in conjunction with commercial and institutional sighage or awnings
] Exterior utilities, including mechanical, plumbing, and electrical, where placed on or near clearly

visible facades

Site Alterations

,\E’{ Installation or modification of site features other than vegetation, including fencing, retaining walls,
driveways, paving, and re-grading

Moving and Demolition

Ol Moving of structures or objects on the same site or to another site
O Any demolition or relocation of a landmark contributing and/or contributing structure within a
district

Note: Your project may also require a building permit. Please call Building Inspections
(874-8703) to make this determination.
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ATTACHMENTS

To supplement your application, please submit the following items, as applicable to your project.

Keep in mind that the information you provide the Historic Preservation Board and staff is the only
description they will have of your project or design. Therefore, it should precisely illustrate the proposed
alteration(s).

Exterior photographs (required for all applications.) Include general streetscape view, view of entire
building & close-ups of affected area.

Sketches or elevation drawings at a minimum 1/4” scale. Please label relevant dimensions. All plans
shall be submitted in 11” x 17” format except for major projects, where 22” x 34” plans are
requested. Applicants for major projects should submit one (1) 11” x 17 copy for scanning

putposes.

Details or wall sections, where applicable.

Floor plans, where applicable.
Site plan showing relative location of adjoining structures.
Catalog cuts or product information (e.g. proposed windows, doors, lighting fixtures, fencing)

Materials - list all visible exterior materials. Samples are helpful.

| KRP

Other(explain)

If you have any questions or need assistance in completing this form, please contact Historic Preservation staff:

Deb Andrews (874-8726, dga@portlandmaine.gov or Rob Wiener (756-8023), rwiener@portlandmaine.gov)

Please return this form, application fee (see attached fee schedule), and related materials to:

Historic Preservation Program

Department of Planning and Urban Development
Portland City Hall, 4t Floor

389 Congress Street

Portland, ME 04101
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Standards for Review of Alterations to Historic Buildings

In considering an application for a Certificate of Appropriateness involving alterations, the Historic
Preservation Board and Staff the following review standards, as provided in the City’s historic presetvation
ordinance:

)

2

©)

)

®

)

)

®

©)

(10)

Evety reasonable effort shall be made to provide a compatible use for the property which requires
minimal alteration to the character-defining features of the structure, object or site and its
environment or to use a propetty for its originally intended purpose.

The distinguishing original qualities or character of a structure, object or site and its environment shall
not be destroyed. The removal or alteration of any historic material or distinctive architectural
features should be avoided when possible.

All sites, structures and objects shall be recognized as products of their own time, place and use.
Alterations that have no historical basis or create a false sense of historical development such as
adding conjectural features or elements from other properties shall be discouraged.

Changes which may have taken place in the course of time are evidence of the history and
development of a structure, object or site and its environment. Changes that have acquired
significance in their own right, shall not be destroyed.

Distinctive features, finishes, and construction techniques or examples of skilled craftsmanship which
characterize a structure, object or site shall be treated with sensitivity.

Deteriorated historic features shall be repaired rather than replaced wherever feasible. Where the
severity of deterioration requires replacement of a distinctive feature, the new feature should match
the feature being replaced in composition, design, texture and other visual qualities and, where
possible, materials. Repair or replacement of missing historic features should be based on accurate
duplications of features, substantiated by documentary, physical or pictorial evidence rather than on
conjectural designs or the availability of different architectural elements from other structures or
objects.

The surface cleaning of structures and objects, if appropriate, shall be undertaken with the gentlest
means possible. Chemical or physical treatments, such as sandblasting, that cause damage to historic
materials shall not be undertaken.

Every reasonable effort shall be made to protect and preserve significant archeological resources
affected by or adjacent to any project. If resources must be disturbed, mitigation measures shall be
undertaken.

Contemporary design for alterations and additions to existing properties shall not be discouraged
when such alterations and additions do not destroy significant cultural, histotical, architectural or
archeological materials that characterize the property. The new work shall be differentiated from the
old and shall be compatible with the size, scale, color, material and character of the property,
neighborhood ot environment.

Wherever possible, new additions or alterations to structures and objects shall be undertaken in such

a manner that, if such additions or alterations were to be removed in the future, the essential form
and integrity of the historic property would be unimpaired.
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MOHR & SEREDIN

Landscape Architects, Inc.

January 23, 2017

Ms. Deb Andrews, Historic Preservation Program Manager
Department of Planning and Urban Development

Portland City Hall, Fourth Floor

389 Congress Street

Portland, ME 04101

RE: Proposed Site and Landscape changes at the Portland Museum of Art Sculpture Garden on
High Street

Dear Deb,

On behalf of the Portland Museum of Art (PMA) we submit this letter and the attached plans for
consideration by the Portland Historic Preservation Board at their February 1, 2017 meeting. As
previously discussed with you, this item will be placed on the regular agenda for the meeting so that
the details for the project can be discussed with the Board Members. We will attend the meeting
with Andrew L. of PMA to answer any questions should the Board members request additional
information beyond what is depicted on the attached plans.

As part of their long range plan for the museum, the PMA board and staff want to add to the
sculpture collection in the High Street Sculpture Garden , and to open the garden to the public with
access directly from High Street. Currently access into the Sculpture Garden is on a limited basis
and is only possible from the interior of the building or from a small gate at the McLellan House.
PMA wants to be able to open the gates on to High Street and allow daily access in and out of the
Sculpture Garden during normal museum hours, without the need to pass through the Museum.

As can be seen in the attached proposed plans the spacing and layout of the existing ornamental
fence posts and fence sections remain as existing after the new access gate is constructed. The two
6 foot hinged gates will create a 12 foot wide portal when the gates are open. We have worked very
closely with the PMA staff to design the new entry gates so that the existing character and visual
integrity of the fence remains, and the museum staff will have a functional gate which the staff can
open on a daily basis. The new gates will be wood fencing supported by a steel frame painted to
match the fence color. A bottom panel will be added to both gates and be painted to match the
existing granite base of the existing fence.

Integral with the direct access to a public street are the required changes in the Sculpture Garden to
assure universal access throughout the garden. The connections at High Street and at the PMA
building have both been designed as new stone entry pads, and an ADA compliant walkway is
proposed in the interior of the garden to replace the red crushed stone walkway. The new walk will
be either aggregate with brick edging, or a brick walkway.


stefanie
Copy


The vegetative changes within the garden will be minimal. Overgrown shrubs are proposed to be
pruned, several diseased and dying plants will be removed, and the existing plant materials will be
fertilized for vigor, and new plantings will be installed to be consistent with the character of the
existing garden. Conduits will be installed for future lighting of additional sculptures in the garden
and no new general site lighting is proposed for the garden.

Please let us know if you have any questions or need additional materials. As always, we appreciate

your assistance and guidance.

Yours truly,

Tatyanna Seredin, ASLA
Maine Licensed Landscape Architect

Mohr & Seredin Landscape Architects, Inc.

f\/w@*é@a

Stephen B Mohr, ASLA
Maine Licensed Landscape Architects
Mohr & Seredin Landscape Architects, Inc.

Sculpture Garden Proposal
Page 2
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MO

Landscape Architects, Inc.

18 Pleasant Street, Portland, Maine 04101
ph: 1.207.871.0003
fax: 1.207.871.1419
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Path looking south to McLellan
entrance. Prune and rejuvenate
plantings, regrade walk to drain
appropriately, place sculpture where
opportunities exist.

Looking north toward Congress
Street. Gate to be inserted in
center of second fence panel.

Looking toward High Street

Existing aggregate plaza

PMA
Sculpture Garden

Existing Views




Proposed location
for gate

Looking north into existing garden
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